Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday, 8th September, 2014 at 2.00 pm

in Council Chamber Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Friday, 22 August 2014

FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Jude Thomas - Tel: (01635)
519083 - Email: jathomas@westberks.gov.uk.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

Sainsbury’s Supermarkets Ltd, 2 Coombe Square, Chapel Street, Thatcham,
RG19 4JF

¥ WestBerkshire

u N C I L




Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Monday, 8 September 2014 (continued)

To: Councillors Paul Bryant, Mollie Lock (Chairman) and Geoff Mayes
Substitute:  Councillor Manohar Gopal

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No. 14/01185/LQN Sainsbury's, 2 Coombe Square, Chapel 1-90
Street, Thatcham
Proposal: Application for Premises Licence
Location: 2 Coombe Square, Chapel Street, Thatcham RG19 4JF
Applicant: Sainsbury’s Supermarkets Ltd

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ WestBerkshire




Agenda ltem 2(1)

Licensing Act 2003

APPLICATION NUMBER: 14/01185/LQN

Application for Premises Licence - Sainsbury’s Supermarkets
Ltd

SITE: 2 Coombe Square, Chapel Street, Thatcham RG19 4JF

Application

Maps

Appendix A - Objection from Mr N. Amor

Appendix B — Objection from Mr A. Baddeley
Appendix C — Objection from Mr and Mrs S. Bateman
Appendix D — Objection from Mrs A. Blackley
Appendix E — Objection from Mrs R. Chilton
Appendix F — Objection from Mr and Mrs L. Clark
Appendix G — Objection from Ms S. Clark

Appendix H — Objection from Mr and Mrs W Clarke
Appendix | — Objection from Ms A. Cooper

Appendix J — Objection from Mrs B De-Henri
Appendix K — Objection from Mr S. Glover

Appendix L — Objection from Mrs M. Hamerston
Appendix M — Objection from Mr M. Matthews
Appendix N — Objection from Mr and Mrs G. McAllister
Appendix O — Objection from Ms C. Miller

Appendix P — Objection from Mr S. Morris

Appendix Q — Objection from Mr and Mrs D. Oakham

Appendix R — Objection from Mr R. Snelling

Page 1




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



el Suss | Leny

o0 BB
k\\) C O\IH\ GO Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003 -

ks%s '
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Sainsbury's

Coombe Square

Chapel Street

Post town | Thatcham Post code RG19 4JF

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes
a) an individual or individuals * O please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

OO000K

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 3



d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

oooog

a) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [0 please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in O please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes
s | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of X
the premises for licensable activities; or
» | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or 'R
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative 'R
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
. Other Title {for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ e W)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over 0 Please tick yes
Current postal

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1150714 15-34-37

Page 4




_ Other Title (for
Mr O wMs O Miss [] Ms [1 example, Rev)

Surname First names

] am 18 years old or over 0 Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd

Address
33 Holborn
London
EC1N 2HT

Registered number (where applicable)
03261722

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Company

Telephone number (if any)
020 7695 6000

E-mail address (optional)
N/A

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 5




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
115 jols [2]a]1]4]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? HEEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
A supermarket which is to sell a broad range of groceries, household products and alcohol.

Situated at Coombe Square, Chapel Street, Thatcham, RG19 4JF.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003}

Provision of requiated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 1
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) |
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) |
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) |
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) |
h) qnythi_ng ofa simjlar description to that falling within {e), (f) or () 0
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) l:l
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 6




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1150714 15-34-37

Page 7




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read quidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

- for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 8




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, glease list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 9




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors OJ
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
|_.
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
prees enterfainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 10




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1150714 15-34-37

Page 11




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
-| for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

10

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 12




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors |

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

11

Page 13




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), {f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors 0
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon T guidance note 2) Outdoors [
Both [}
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed |
_T_hl.r i State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
- description to that falling within {e). (f) or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e}, (f) or {q} at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
| Sun

12

26508/1792/150714153428.docx

VN 1150714 15-34-37

Page 14




I

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors |

Day | Start | Finish Both I

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13

26508/1792/150714153428.docx

VN 1150714 15-34-37

Page 15




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption {Please tick box} (please read premises [
guidance note 7)

Off the X

premises

Both ]

Mon |0700 | 2300

Tue | 0700 | 2300

Wed (0700 | 2300

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur | 0700 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0700 | 2300

Sat 0700 {2300

Sun [p700 | 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
Joanne Surguy

VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 16




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance naote 6)

State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

The opening hours of the store are not a licensable activity and the
applicant asks that the hours not be restricted by the premises
licence.

Day Start | Finish

Mon | 0ooo | 2400

Tue 0000 | 2400

Wed (0000 {2400

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur | 0000 | 2400 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0000 | 2400

Sat 0000 | 2400

Sun {p000 | 2400

15

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 17




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

1.

The licence holder will ensure that the premises benefit from a CCTV system that
operates at all times when licensable activities are taking place.

The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and the
main alcohol display area and will be capable of providing an image which is
regarded as identification standard. The precise positions of the cameras may be
agreed, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the police from
time to time.

The system will incorporate a recording facility and any recording will be retained and
stored in a suitable and secure manner for 2 minimum of 30 days and will be made
available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the police for
inspection on request.

The system must be able to export recorded images to a removable means e.g.
CD/DVD and have its own software enabled to allow playback/review.

A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system must be available at the
premises at all times that the premises are open to the public.

The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

¢) Public safety

The premises licence holder will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff and security.

Such staff and security levels will be disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police.

d)} The prevention of public nuisance

Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the premises

late at night to do so quietly and with consideration so as not to disturb nearby residents.

16

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 18




e) The protection of children from harm

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises
whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who
appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce,
before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or photocard driving licence bearing a
holographic mark or other form of identification bearing the customer's photograph, date of birth
and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (or similarly accredited scheme) hologram.

Please tick yes
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee
| have enclosed the plan of the premises

| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

| have enclosed the consentform completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

MK KKK

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature L\_‘ ‘/\

Date 16 July 2014

Capacity Solicitors duly authorised on behalf of the Applicant

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

17

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 19




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Winckworth Sherwood LLP

(Ref: EMF/26508/1792/RPB)

Minerva House

5 Montague Close

Post town l London Post code ] SE19BB

Telephone number (if any) | 020 7593 5155

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
efinlay@wslaw.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

18

26508/1792/150714153428.docx
VN 1 150714 15-34-37

Page 20




|2 obed

;

FIA TL| 140

HC

EPTA T 55

FHE

AN

=

§:: O001Fl __0O00LISL  DOOCK! 000L[SI Dol

EPIA TOY UORISS

P

FHC

EPTA TUT LY

k-

| e

30105
T VA

+ SITE PLAN KOTES
‘Scole 1:1000 Fomrea
: ; € 3o I
REVISIONS

119385

CHAPEL STREET
THATCHAM

PROFPOSED
GROUND FLOOR
STORE PLAN

D e e
JOANNE SURGLY £AD

33 HOLBORM § I BT T
TEIESHOME . 020 1964 A0 AL S U0 PU

1S0 Paper Slze A2 420mm x 297mm



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Representation Form-2 22/07/20

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name ... M&... M Ga el BFaoR. e
Address.... 2. Coopa B o T
| B-py Citdr A gaf-«-e-ra—f—- =

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

Pa

Page 23



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014

Premises Address.........! sara ez, SE?U%Q-E', ...... A ARK S x SA LSO

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s).

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Mtolocem.. oftumg Fooes, feom ZLM’TN}G LEeeD
s o e T3 Ge Gt Bt RERER Y TR LR

/LA'V”QPI:EHL(’

Public Safety:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

oss oo of (BRET MG Araund | fRofosad Frops

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Protection of Children from Harm:

o

p———_

e B Arnsrimem... 0 GET SRS TR R [k, THEM.

Pag:

Page 24



Representation Form-2

Signed:........../ﬁféx.% .........................................................................
Datewf/o?/(y- et e et e e en s

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 25

22/107/2014

Page



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Representation Form-2 2

LICENSING ACT 2003
Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name .00 R D L R O e e,
Address....) 2. Lo B . R oot

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

POSLEOE. ... BN D N T ettt eer s eee e eeeeea s e ee
Telephone Number ... 2V 232 . B S G ST e,

[ = T IE= T L 1 =11 S

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Name of Premises {80 L0SED.. SR RS BURNS L S e,

Page 27



Representation Form-2 z

Premises Address...... GQGY\@AE ..... S Q%ﬁp*rq ...... Chneee .

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

BSOS e St Thedohen,
=TSV B - 0= W o W0 S Nt SR
RN A e X N L 1 L S N UV NOSOPR
Public Safety:

Somasa OAERAG.... AenneS | henem

...\.w...\.l.a....\m...m...m).c».te.sx.\.mf\:...&gf:.......\.\..\.ﬁgg.e—«.éf:::::
e RN SC AT, DREENS. L ALLESS
Pl—oa»d\@c*\eeu\iﬁ“%
The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

B LS YW MY RIS A 'S =T PO U W\ =y S W
e NEERATTEMEN L DS AL 000 e e TR,
RN AT GBI MK s

PQ&WWM@»&—E*@EQ&%@
Thealgromctlon of Children from Harm:

“\gQO\C)&J@A\\&J%\'\Q”‘%mP‘O\(C?H“A

Page 28



Representation Form-2 22/07,

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at;

Waest Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Councll Officas, Market Streat, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

™ Que Skon o HAasu

D Would Yew Lemd 1B on foeu

.
Aeo( e T

@ nw4u dre Tue e\c)o)«—\i) Neves
Consideved, ?

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 1

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name ... ME «~HES. .S . L . ORNEHRN ..o,
Address... =30 .. OO G ORI e e
U 1 5 K =Y e OO U
Postcode.... 2 Q.0 SR e
Telephone Number .. QLS. Bl et

Email address ............. e et e ee it eees e enee e haesh i ettt e ayans

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number... = £, /QlaS%}lq‘qQRP& .............

. CRGimboe  Soquose C_Lc-..‘;g.l =
Name of Premises .....SRAINS BOEY S... Geamier. . Sl THEIsher

=0 Pm't“a}-\cn‘.iﬁ
Page 1

Page 31



Representation Form-2 2210712014 144

............................................................................................................

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Cuiture and Environmental Protaction, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 3 ¢

Page 32



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 14:

Premises Address........ SO0 R, G T AT A R N s
Postcode......... N ot B S USROS P UUUURPR

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

e b ML Concameast. dhak. . kla.. b v S ;.ma\\mu-.ﬂ‘:;,.
Wl AL 0 el L o ke, ovne aandani teable. clama s b

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

et T KRN LR Sopomezs).. ST s e 00, ha ki s/
QFUL&xhvpbm:ﬂmpmhm»mﬁ'ﬁh
Jofoad e shart.. Dk Al ees L Ahauld DG,

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Protection of Children from Harm:

%NQMMLL}N Q.\mkgﬁpmﬂﬁ..»"cbbtm..c\mm.
Ao b L A ls0. Ll L x:.\mm\'—%muj‘ aonl.. Ak, o,

busy coltrav of Be AN,

Page 2 of

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



EH &L
2 8°JUL 204

RECEIVED

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name.......... MO\ A(LLQQN@”LPSC‘KLQ[
Address....3.... LRANGANSG... HogS €. CLase
SR | V. X< VI .Y S
Postoode‘zq\(/‘“:yo P
Telephone Number ... QL 6.3, 4L GED oo
Emall address ....... A\LER A kt\&dél.t‘.( £, Y. mm e COMM

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the appiication to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number.. & MF [Qh§53[’7?2 RPBB.,
Name of Premises CO"MﬁéstvkﬂC

Pag
Page 35



----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

N ag o ligossed. f&\ [y 01T Mo ichen el

Obser.. .. @nadvm-aﬁ PREPIGK TS PNV I

OMMMG\.‘.’.....‘:O Cenﬁu\ga}?t MAChkcleo-£,... Q.Lc:.«:a lw—fl

hotl...pams. WAL ded oo Ell‘/u\) AN TR oz R
A

Public Safety:

A llmm_s.ee?a. ..... ﬂfu.[lkl V\.ﬁl JMaa. k-oc—?.cf.....(/.m“

dnsaetes. . J&-ﬂ«k (.c ..... \A,LJ\ AL AL NM

oo %lwrpm ..... c:lO&e A3 PW\\F*?

.590.@.2&...3.@:...@..1»&\1;\—-?)@% Card..uall.. bﬂpmlan! A Masz{ steeds

The Prevention of Public Nulsance:

o hadba . —QMP*\( Ao hed C,%:\—%mms %Lr&uh

J\ 'ﬁg o ST o N lh’ﬂ'
e dve. Arsa iy o, ki, call. ineodedoluy.....
Linaeses.. ke poist.. a3 (el q,m..q»\...: ............................

The Protection of Children from Ham:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Peage

Page 36



SHAE I PR AN TER R EdR IR PEN BRI U TR bu T PO Rl denERRREd e ssaswa

signed:.. A M 55\0&-“\{ ....................................................
Datel........ccoocavennn Q\’f‘l.} B OO OG0 B GO C O S )

Please send completed form to the Senlor Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Straet, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 37

Page 3 of



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



EH &L
74 JUL 208

_ RECEIVED

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name....[MES. KH‘@UDQC/H“—"[CU

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Telephone Number O_’*%’Q:) O 0
Email address r&ﬂD\th:QL\\— \SUTRERN ) w070

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number.... =171 ,C/ 2. L,S(?%/ 42925,
Name of Premises ......... GO O N 25, ... GO T i

Pag

Page 39



Premises Address......... PO U o 72 oy o S o e Y et VOO OOV

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

L HELE. . QCE.. . TWwWR. . DaldeS.. K. SAERYH . WM a6

AN T . O T T S e b LG EE OSSR HLS

GEACTIVAT T B0 T A D S ET A S S LR <
FrifT7 TEO®refs e O ks FEE & &T
PublicSafety: inv THE CcHICoemos Parvl.

GO Qb LA QN G B BT TR AN NG w2 s
U 1D 5 V200 SN R 10 ™ =B VoS0 B XN o B =V~ S N N VoSN =1 AT ¢
W MNE AL T AR LSRN AL SR L AL IR HAY v

A e 05 . N2 QAN O B0 O T
EvEeEzna— Ll Fe

LA TR LA L. E ST RS S L E AT SR AT TR
BOU SN TR RO OE . AU L0 L R TRD

e EN G QK AL HDL, Becam .. h.ooD
vaCeesSS\v&E e O CREATE. v [ AT Te <2

The Protection of Children from Harm: PO, Bede&i G T

IO E ML QARG L D EARR. L INET IR e S BB
ek T i B2 G DR EMG . T R EDS,
RS S LB e A AT S H S P e,

Paga

Page 40



------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at;

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Cffices, Market Straet, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 3 ol

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Representation Form-2 22/07/20

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Postcode.. 8 GA\ ...t 3R

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Pag:

Page 43



Representation Form-2 22/07/201

Premises Address........ C OO”BESQUF\RE ...............................................

POStCOde. ... T e

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Afler

meeagprvanesan
Teesasa e

Public Safety:

There ool o Lot of Eelb e bhesrmoedendd

Aha A2 e boee b quack o LE T ne messes

---------------------------------------------------------------------

...?.WM.I&’B,.“%..MF%M ......... ot T i T
N ﬁﬁﬁu Bl e
The Protection of Children from Harm:




Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 14:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

Wast Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Strest, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 3 ol

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Representation Form-2 22/07/20

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Posteode.. LA LA L T e,
Telephone Number (). J7 138 &S 394

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Numbnaré—'r"“:[ZL“QQ‘]Hcﬂ'n‘m’3>

Name of Premises ..oombae.. .S 00ra

Page 47

Pay



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 14;

PrEmiSes AQArESS. ..l e G A oo

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Owolrh:,f’wwl-@m'aw%wsm e exike,
A2 ere. SO enetery \5C*f°-lf~°.{>m~3\;(:‘.\°0"‘5‘“')%j

0\3‘%;)0\6(-@%@&&3% A CAD e 2Cs e e Vo etriad 203, 2
2. Sroed

2. a Licto-a ‘g‘j .y \ LaaXON Comr larmeaanm~ Lo Cng (R ’Qj-'s-

\E“ﬂcsgfeﬂﬁl -Q" wa-j @ rern ek Y % Cre o~

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

batcr. fomties. Gad. Soms.. s, Fro mom, & Srerznd O J

WQ&QQJ@Q@&;—»Q\hauwacﬁ%\-@p“«c&%@“ >
Clethal 20 My Paramns 2R 502 0. Snd nacahlon s

-----------------------------

Cnd. Gx. (s 2. Bhe 1Of°\<«?,—n %\\LSSL"DN‘ dosMiies L

Page 2 of

Page 48



Representation Form-2 22/07/201

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Markst Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

T i oo rad Lol WO Prppased S imorlab Woar 09

LE: h:j pm(\t--. A Ll()b(\.d V\—Ludkboufs- LchMauSJz \’)\ CLJ—
huﬂl&ch(\c_.:.. "B\ CAe OILQLA Camed O ddad r\—\\“:\..c_ Cano) f\é(w QJ oo p2-

Page

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Representation Form-2 22/07/20

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name .. SAR A MRS W a .8 eL\Q‘Q\KE; ....................

-----------------------------------------

Address... 'O COOMBE A e,

-------------------------------------------------------

Postcode&cx\o\“\-—‘r:g@
Telephone Number ....O\s 33, - 2 62LLA\

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Sy 1= T To [0 [ 11 S RO PSPPI

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number...... L:— HF I %SC‘&} l:’lc\ ‘l({@%
Name of Premises . CROLOSED .. sP\\NSBU\R\i\S “\Q AL

Page 51



Représentation Form-2 2210712014

Premises Address.... COOMARE.. S QAT

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

WO Paren e ol st -.C B0
o~ \n e o etz ¢

am%wc@ugr&mf@wwwwuu
ST vy r’d@ﬁ:«%%\ﬂl

ool B A

& gor. ¢
YA &\P*erqb:f&mmﬁm

P s T

ko wen i e (Rbe novee o m_(f;' UW,SQLL) =
(Oue LLoES Wou Lo RE M TLL

e

\}Q_DA _& Tals  onl cn-‘aﬁ%g@ “Eﬁo GT\&:’C:-‘O\ \ Qe D\&)




Representation Form-2 2210712014

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

Waest Berkshire Council, Culture and Envircnmental Protection, Environmental Heaith & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Sireet, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5.D

Page

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Representation Form-2 2

T EH&L
15 JUL 2014

RECEIVED

LICENSING ACT 2003
Representations form

Details of the representee:

.. AW Cogf‘-v" .....................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number. .. GMF/ 26568 / .92 / BEE....
Name of Premises .. 3am<o£ U.J“\,/ké ...........................................

Page 55



Representation Form-2 2

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:




22/07

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protaction, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Representation Form-2 22/107/2014 1

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name M’LS%\QE-—\BQQQJ\
Address. ... TR T SN oo,

Postcodeze\a-Dq‘SL fe e e e e et e e ea e e e anaa

Telephone Number . GRS BB e,
Email address ............. T e ee e eeeee s s vee s es s s e saesererne e

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

...................

Page 1

Page 59



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 14:

Postcodezé\cbq'lf:’

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:
Sateanle, hicovoc

Page 2 of

Page 60



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 14:¢

Please sand completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

Waest Barkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5L.D

Page 3 ¢

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Representation Form-2

BY HA

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

--------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Telephone NUMber ..... ¢ . 0 . 4. e e e e

Email address ......~ ’7/"4 ” ey 5/70 4 '7-( 4) ) ﬁ . 70/75%4/5 etz
- Con Aot 7 Lot CASS)

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

= b T P
Application Reference Numberl‘mr/‘;lbogll_mgp\B e eean

Name of Premises [’OO MBE ........ SOHHRE ..........................................

Page 63

22/07/20

Pag



Representation Form-2 22/07/201

------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four

licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

--------------------------------------------------------

Public Safety:
Cnre o~ Yoo Crdar\a VeofPle sobs tLive s~
W L= S €. - - QO\_AU\

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

Pfﬁg\eﬂwﬁaéuﬁa(’ A Ao

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LI N 1 XS

Page

Page 64



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 14;

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Date: HJ %[ I\«\ DT DBD000 A0 O oD O SO0 S OB

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Heaith & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 3 ol

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Repressentation Form-2 2%

! FH &L

29 JUL 2014

RECEIVED

LICENSING ACT 2003
Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name M\f*ﬁﬂ ........... HAH-SESTO‘/] ........................
Address. ) 2. Coo 1.8 & oM T

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

erreeeeeeen DA AT G A T
Pn:,s;tc:codeﬁrclilc’lu«‘j}Z .

Telephone Number .Q.T?.?.G;f..?.éﬁ.}.‘?.i.sg.../...‘.?.?.f.?’..o...@ ATLEZ

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number.L.. 1A/ 4T. { Ze208.\1.92. E P @» .
Name of Premises ... 9.0. T\.€. EQiCOQﬂé’ECT

Page 67



Representation Form-2 el

Postoode... o G Nl NS e

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

L
RPeN NG, (OO NG, LATSA TIHAM  OTHERS neAllisy

Necpptot-, RB.NE | S30us) ATEL  Gieps . ltsk TO

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LNEOSASE TO. . THe Loz By, o . Cittedlens
Corn B ILEONAT (A Alovwvd THG AnRgA.

Public Safety: ‘
T T2 A TR B PR L,
.

e 2N YRR B U - Y SN, ven.. . .naanoed
Lo QanNTinG e/ . 5.0 & dCHoos,,  wihticrve,

JLowré . A 20hamAnNaaG,  INeedSe. (M. AN, . . TRACE ¢
MpAnS A Sk TO PadesTLiANS.

The Prevention of Public Nulsance:

Al atads. aaie.. Leode. s toe
,Pﬁﬁr'&,&n;‘s:i:a ...... N Y N1 }D‘Déu/\):i“\
G\m\.bMﬂtWtj\/‘OlSEvaiolL}W\crbm g

E e Deee el A ittt et et e e et esaeeeeeeea et e arern e n s errnmananoas

The Protection of Children from Harm:

T 15 on

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 68



Repregentation Form-2

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protaction, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Reprasentation Form-2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

[\1F: 110 - TR o SR 2, S SR AT o S i - < S X U

Address....... . Y SR R S e T e

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

POSICOE. ........ L T Rt ettt et e e
Telephone Numb«alrl‘u"*““‘\\‘g

Email adadress ... oevieeit et et ee et teatetee et e araneanas

22/07/2014 1

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations

2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number......... ... L LSV 2D,

Name of Premises .............. SW\J\*—D

Page 71

---------------------------

Page 1



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 14

............................... TMJ‘(WL,
Postcode.............ceceneenennn. RCTC‘ L/‘

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Page 2 of

Page 72



Representation Form-2 2210712014 14.«

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Signed........... e Py T T T tttuneantretneene s rnbat e tanaenrrrbananstnnsanrans
Date AN oM TR

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Councif, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Strest, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 3 ¢

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Representation Form-2 2

LICENSING ACT 2003
Representations form

Detaiis of the representee:

Addresslj'rﬁﬁﬁMﬁ)éCﬂVﬁ(f
oo TGO o JOZIME S oo
postoode,... S T d Ao Ao ST
Telephone Number 0/63(6}/4/[64‘

Bl GOOMESS ...o.vvrienirniiteetiieereeieessssrenstncntaceasrassasnasssssaseanssssssnssnensrenss

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number. Z. /L. /.2 £S5, ff// ZALRL R
Name of Premises jﬁfﬁjf/gﬂﬂ\f}géﬂfﬂfg”/‘g@(/ﬂ/&g

Page 75



Representation Form-2 2

Promises Address..... ,CM’M@E ...... (Pl
TUDTCHEIL . J2 R Gt

Postoodeﬁ'ﬁfﬁ(‘%’\\rﬂ

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Wikh  LZesldid... TTEBILALE. . BULAE.. REIUINI I
Il . HT Ml lo bl o LS LM . /&ﬂWﬂ?’/!M Aa48.
fﬂ! };z?w VAMMLASM 15 l—ﬁéﬂf— J"MML’Y
LEQUENTEN... HALLGS. 1. THE.. £ 14 Sl
CONTEE
Public Safety:

(0TS 0.8 GLRELLY [P0l el.. byE. /4. AdEah..
Cﬂ‘ﬂf‘/ﬂlf SarRT. m&f}{[l{ LLGHD .. [ Do, MABCAL. Rewze
e SRLMCLE B ACLES. /ﬁ/fa#/w e EMEA . Settan s
VLRI 10 TAMFELC.. o e, oA /f#ﬂﬂt)ﬂ?f

The Prevention of Public Nulsance:

Wit [PoMoie, LSG. 0f CAR ALK, FO.....
CHBLE. Ll B LD .o B A X I o BAIEN ot

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Protection of Chiidren from Harm:
A MEWNL BN, EHOL LG, S hlL.. Pd Y iEx.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 76



* Representation Form-2

17\""‘*:(&%1 iﬂ/ﬁc ................... e

Plaase send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Strest, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Senior Licensing Officer

West Berkshire District Council

Council Offices, Market Street

Newbury, RG145LD

12 August 2014

Dear Sir / Madam

Regarding the Sainsburys Supermarkets Ltd application for a Premises Licence to sell alcohol from

7 a.m. to 11 p.m. daily at Coombe Square, Coombe Court, Thatcham, RG19 4JF

| wish to register my strongest objection to the above application for a Premise Licence by
Sainshurys Supermarkets Ltd.

My issues with the proposed licence are as follows:

e There is absolutely no need for such a premises at that location, since there are already the
following shops selling alcohol within the local area — distances quoted from Coombe Court
based on Cooperative website details:

o

Waitrose (at Kingsland Centre) - less than 0.2 miles away - open 8 a.m. until 9 p.m.
from Monday — Friday, with slightly shorter hours at the weekend.

Co-operative (54 ~ 55 The Broadway) — 0.2 miles away - open 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. every
day.

Co-operative (24-26 The Broadway) — 0.23 miles away — open 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. six
days per week with shorter hours on Sundays.

Co-operative (22 London Road) — 0.34 miles away — open 24 hrs, 7 days per week (at
petrol station).

Co-operative (Burdwood Centre, Station Road) — 0.46 miles away — open 7 a.m. to
11 p.m. 7 days per week.

Co-operative (Harts Hill Road/ Bradley Moore Square) — 0.61 miles away — open 7
a.m. to0 10 p.m. 7 days per week.

» All of the above shops are either away from housing or were built at the same time as the
housing was constructed - in which case householders knew they would have shops with
long opening hours when they bought their properties.

e The proposed premises at Coombe Square are within an office section of a majority
residential area, with dwellings overlooking the premises on three sides and with
Almshouses adjoining the neighbouring office block, thus householders would be affected by

Page 79



both light and noise pollution from the store from when it opened just before 7 a.m. until it
closed just after 11 p.m. every single day of the year, with no respite whatsoever.

» The proposed access route for car parking and deliveries to the store would be using an
existing designated “safe route to school”, used by children of all ages walking / cycling /
scooting to/from pre-school, infant, junior and secondary schools in the area, also parents
taking their children to/from school by car. Any extra traffic through the residential streets
caused by anyone visiting the new store would increase the risk to those and other children
and also to local residents attempting to enter / exit their driveways.

e The fact that any shoppers could be purchasing alcoho! - for consumption off the premises -
between 7 a.m. and 11 p.m. makes me concerned about an increased risk of alcohol-fuelled
vandalism, intimidation and violence, noise and disruption within the local residential area -
people buying and consuming alcohol on the way home, for example. There have been
quite frequent incidents of alcohol-fuelled violence, etc., within Thatcham Broadway itself
and the presence of a further store selling alcohol and open even later in the evening could
bring those sort of problems to our residential area, including under-age drinking in the
childrens’ playground / park immediately behind dwellings in Coombe Court.

¢ This residential area has a wide demographic - from with families and young children to the
elderly — we enjoy the {current) quiet residential nature of the area.

e Parking — there is already a “residents only” parking permit scheme operating for Coombe
Court due to parking problems with previous occupiers of the Coombe Square site. Any
drivers who couldn’t find a space in the car park would end up parking either in residents
bays (unless the area is frequently patrolled by the parking warden) or blocking driveways in
Cocmbe Court or parking along the adjoining Hartmead Road, which is a completely
residential road. We already experience parking problems at times along Hartmead Road,
especially at evenings and weekends. In addition, there is already a hazard to motorists in
Coombe Court near the Coombe Square car park, where the road bends and cars are
regularly parked in such a way as to block the view of the road ahead — you end up driving
{carefully) on the wrong side of the road, potentially into oncoming traffic....

| would hope that you would take these points into consideration and | urge you to recommend
refusal of the licence application, for the sake of the householders in this neighbourhood.

Yours faithfully

Miss Catherine Miller
21 Hartmead Road
Thatcham

RG124L5

Page 80



From: Stephen Morris [mailto:stephenandwendymorris@gmail.com]

Sent: 12 August 2014 21:29

To: dominic@boeck.co.uk; owenejeffrey@gmail.com; bobmorganz@yahoo.co.uk; Licensing;
john.herring@newburynews.co.uk

Subject: <v9_SmartSaved/> Licensing and new Sainsbury's store Coombe Square

Dear All;
We are very concerned at the proposed change of use of Coombe Square from office
premises to food and alcohol retail.

Hartmead Road and Coombe Court has many problems with visibility for pedestrians and
drivers due to the amount of people parking in the road, the use of the road by many
motorists as a rat run to get to the A4 and the amount of children walking or cycling to
school.

Customers of the proposed new store will not help these problems at all. Not to mention
all the cars that will be shooting out of Park Avenue across the A4 to get in the Sainburys
car park. Traffic at peak times between Thatcham and Newbury is appalling as it is.

In addition , there is already a lot of traffic noise at night and some anti-social behaviour
and drug use . The Co-op stores in Station road and Bradley Moore Square attract gangs
of youths, with consequent vandalism, litter and noise. The residents of Coombe court
are positioned behind the park, where youngsters already congregate to smoke and drink.
A new store should not be allowed to open after 9pm in such a densely populated
residential area. This is not a welcome development, nor is it necessary.

So far within Thatcham we have ;

A Co-op within the texaco garage on the A4 - six minutes walk from Hartmead Road

A Co-op in Bradley Moore square 15 minutes walk from Hartmead Road

A Co-op in Station Road 10 minutes walk from Hartmead Road

A Co-op with Post Office in Thatcham Broadway 10 minutes walk from Hartmead Road
A large Co-op with parking in Thatcham Broadway 12 minutes walk

Waitrose in the Kingsland Centre 12 minutes walk

Tesco in Northfield Road with a Post Office

A Costcutter in Sagecroft Road

It is also rumoured a Morrisons will be appearing along the A4 in Thatcham in place of
the garden centre, and that Aldi are also looking for premises in Thatcham.

Do we really need any more grocery shops? in parts of the Broadway there are still
empty shops, and the high street is not full either, Please can we have something to
encourage people to shop in the centre of the town, not the outskirts. Surely it would be
more beneficial to have smaller office units, or a residential development?

Please could the councillors think seriously about refusing this application or at the very

least ensuring the shop closes at 9pm.

Stephen and Wendy Morris

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 09:2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Address..).D... Connnds . Coves

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

... AT, Pyerws

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

-

Application Reference Number&“’lf/l(:gﬁg/ 3G l/ RY& ..
< AINSBUE Y S T LocAC-

Name of Premises C%M%f;fi&wﬁﬁé?j—ﬁ SN CGaS o desneants
S oo ~g Doz /4 S OPER MARKETS L5,

Page 1 of {

Page 83



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 09:2

....................................................

Postcode.......... @ G e .\. 3 ........ 4‘ SF ....................................................

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application wouid be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: | s (R:A‘ev\'\'“‘j‘ S

Page 2 of ¢

Page 84



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 09:¢

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

S Con ExPor . \XS ha e
Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at: 3~ \ @SCTS &N 0 AA-

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 3 of

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Representation Form-2 22/07/20

 EH&L
\ 12 AUG 20%
! RECEIVED
LICENSING ACT 2003
Representations form

------------------------------------------------------------------------

Telephone Number ..(2.L. 635 & C TR

1 1= T I Te (o [ 13- ST

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference NUMDET............ccooeuiiiiiiiiiiiieeieee e e eee s neeeess
Name of Premises .. <> AMSBULYS  Locac . oo

Pag

Page 87



Representation Form-2 22/07/2014 14:.

Premises Address..... CJ/OOM@E ..... (.S) R A X<
AT AL

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

/MM@FMOSE-Z/OT"W@ VWMLGM/GJ‘SW
2. Caz. (oG Chusomfrield oF Hrctedoco, ...
THHE MusT BE SEVGLAL (BEMISES WTH ALCOU o L 4icepes

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Protection of Children from Harm:
CUleprendS. (LA). AREA. Chesh, BY,. INCREASE ind TRAFTAS

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 2 of

Page 88



Representation Form-2

Signed...... /.

-----------------------------

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing,
Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5L.D

Page 89

22/07/201

Page



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 14/01185/LQN Sainsbury's, 2 Coombe Square, Chapel Street, Thatcham
	Application for Premises Licence - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Plan for Application for Premises Licence - Sainsbury's Thatcham
	Objection (A) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (B) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (C) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (D) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (E) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (F) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (G) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (H) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (I) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (J) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (K) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (L) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (M) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (N) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (O) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (P) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (Q) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham
	Objection (R) to Premises Licence Application - Sainsbury's, Thatcham


